

Minnetonka Beach Civic Meeting

Date: July 14, 2023

Heidi Whitaker Residence

Meeting called to order at 8:20 pm

Attendance: Heidi Whitaker, Sheri Pottebaum, Ann Gmach, Tiffany Fancher, Amy Murphy, Laura Raisbeck, Kristin Ainsworth, Patty Rezabek, Jennifer Johnson, Tracey Breazeale

Food Truck Update from Tiffany

- Thinking about adding lawn games

Parks Update from Patty

- A pickleball court has been suggested and it has sparked some discussion
 - There is likely going to be an input committee
 - If people are interested in being on the committee they should send their name to Heidi or Jane
- Parks is looking at the 5 year plan
- Natural planting like dock 16 is being looked at as well

City Council Update from Tracey

- Cable person – there was a presentation re media consulting services at the last city council meeting
- 3 of our youth were recognized at the City Council meeting
- Planning – biggest topic of the meeting – getting our code into compliance with LMCD – there might be a public meeting August
- One person resigned from city council, so anyone interested can submit and answer 4 questions, interested parties will be discussed at August meeting and decided that night

Merchandise

- Kirsten was not at the meeting but will be at the picnic with merchandise

Newcomers Update from Patty

- We have one new family
- We are providing a welcome bag to each newcomer and at each civic meeting patty will give the bag to one of us that lives nearby and we will attempt 3 times to deliver
- Committee is Patty/Heather/Jillian – Laura is bringing the welcome bag to the newest family on Crescent

Summer Picnic update from Sheri and Amy

- Sunday, July 23rd
- Heidi – has 2 lifeguards and Heidi and Tracey are working on new hulu hoops
- Put thank you to Lunds for donuts in the next Beachcomber
- Wine – Drop at Amy Murphy's at 2944 Northview Road if you would like to donate a bottle and cannot attend
- Costco – Discussed if we should do this or have each person buy their own items, Amy will follow up with Ellie
- Discussed bringing flowers from our yards/gardens for tables
- Amy will contact Jason for fun run banner

National Night Out

- August 2nd – Geri Scherer and Kate Emmel – 6:30 to 8:30
- We discussed luminaries at the end of each driveway

Progressive Dinner Update from Ann Gmach and Kristin Ainsworth

- September 30th
- Going into the beachcomber weekly and discussed invitations
- Appetizer house needed – discussed options
- Dessert house is needed
- No August meeting, but there will be a September meeting before Progressive

Meeting ended at 10:05pm

Next Meeting on Wednesday, September 13th